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From: Sonia Rayom [sonia@rayom.net]
Sent: Wednesday, April 14, 2010 2:35 PM
To: Malave, Erin

Subject: RE: Change of mailing address

Can you pleaselet me know for when can we be expecting the address change far the company

Thank you very much,

Fernando toro

From: Sonia Rayom [mailto:sonia@rayom.net]
Sent: Wednesday, March 31, 2010 11:42 AM
To: 'Malave, Erin’

Cc: 'Sonia Rayom'

Subject: RE: Change of mailing address

G design landscaping corp

From: Malave, Erin [mailto:EMMalave@dos.state.fl.us]
Sent: Tuesday, March 30, 2010 4:10 PM

To: Sonia Rayom

Subject: RE: Change of mailing address

To Whom It May Concern:
Can you please send me a business name?
Thank you,

Erin Malave
Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State
values your feedback as a customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and
improving the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey."

Thank you in advance for your participation. DOS_Cuystomer_Satisfaction Survey

From: Sonia Rayom [mailto:sonia@rayom.net]
Sent: Friday, March 26, 2010 12:03 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: 'Sonia Rayom'

Subject: Change of mailing address

To: whom it may concern
From: Fernando Torc

| need to change my mailing address

FEI/EIN # 263705022
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Principal Address 4504 SW 160th AVE  this address stays the same
Miramar, FI 33027

Mailing Address 4504 SW 160t AVE
Miramar, Fi 33027

We need to change it to P.O. Box 277952
Hollywood, FI 33027
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